

FW: POCO & MYAP Priorities

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 11:20:22 -0400
Attachments: July 24 - PO-CO Priority Setting Agenda (draft).docx (15.49 kB); MYAP Priorities Aug 1_DRAFT to update.docx (56.61 kB)

Anything for POCO?

Also note Lucia's suggestions for Cannabis and NAFTA at FPC/MP.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: July-21-17 11:10 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: POCO & MYAP Priorities

Good (late morning),

Please let me know before 2 pm if you have any POCO policy items that you would like added for discussion. Also can we recommend any items for FPC/MP for the week of the 31st? Thought that maybe Cannabis would be a contender? NAFTA? Others?

In addition, I'm attaching the latest version of the MYAP priorities (note some areas were reordered). While the next meeting isn't until Aug 1, thought I'd give you a heads up and ask for changes by end of next week.

Thanks!

Lucia